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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrizl Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :

CS/AWAT8009430/T11d3
o Anson A0 RN
50 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR) Date: 24052018 |
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGU 4119Y Veh. Inspected SLZ 62508
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800319/HLF Excess ($§) 0.00
Assign From  TAN KAH LEONG Assign Date 24/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre T
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/05/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRAROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




»

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 5:22 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc 'SUR'; PBSP (pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg)

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLZ 62508 - DOA: 22/05/2018  Our ref.
NSWV1800319/HLF

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh / Mr
Mohammed Rasul as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

..................... s e insanEa an LT amrans

¥Party Veide | | SLZ62508
lnsumdyemde ........ SG S erem——— AL B (e S
""" oicy Number | © | AVPCSBOSZ0B21803
NemeofWorshop | : | PatomenceWoied |
ConactNumber | | estooa

Pa{mﬂmcmtam ____________ camrme ................................................................................
........ Estim?é::ircsost ey s 524555
Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Performance Motors Limited via Email

Mote -
{ %) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thercof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



WMPRIL 18066504 | Perloemance Mobors Limited - Alexandra
ENTRY DATE 4 TIME. 2210572018 12:23
SUBMTTED BY: Viv

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormaatly tha detads of the accident to spead up the claims process

7 This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of pobicy liability on the part of the INBUrance CoOmpanias

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

&, This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested paries

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hareby consent fo the archiving of this report a1 the cenire and 1o copies of the repaort being made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
22/05/201812:23
22/05/2018 07:30

UPPER THOMSON RD LAMP POST 236

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLZ6250B8

INTERMECH HOLDINGS PTE LTD

200000152W
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-26345281

BMW
52014

NORMAL USAGE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Co082857

TAN BENG SECQNG
515274054

01/01/1963

INDOOR

02/02/1981

37 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96345281

BSTAN@INTERMECH.COM.SG

Page 1of 17



Address 3 CHWEE CHIAN RD #04-05
Postcode 118745

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by .

ambulance? NG

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I havg I:ne_en appruached by unknown_ners«un{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Pagaanger NAME: TAN CHWEE KEONG
GEMDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please slate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NC

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audic recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SGU4119Y

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour HONDA YELLOW

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver WONG CHUI LING SARA
MRIC/Passport Number S7330140H

Contact Number 97435218

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD

Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17
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s Dealer Performance Motors Limited

# member of the Sime Darhy Group ‘ e&'

Co. Req. Ho. 197401655W GET Reg. No M2-00I00DE1-x

303, Alexandra Road 2180, Eampong Arang Road J1E. AoRcandin. fokd .
Sim= Darby Ferformance Cenkre Eaat Coast Centre ﬁj:tafa;f",:'f;:*” TRACEE
Zingapcre 153341 Singapore 4318180 '1'.q i iy InEE -
ngap i b e L Tel. £3130528 [Attersales)
Tel, £3190100 (Sales a.‘:.ﬁn:r.:n: Tel. 631930888 (AfterSales) GI1G0533 /530 [Motorrad)
£3100111 (AfterSales) Fax, 53449773 Fax. BA796601 Iaftersales]
Fax., 84747774 BATEEEZ4 [Matorrad]

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X

BEXER DTSR 72 MAY 2018
[ Estimate No. : bl 47031 Page No, : 1 of 1 )
Date Estimated : 22/05/2018
| Prepared By : Han Kwan Yong )
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000 ]
Intermech Holdings Pte Ltd Cash Sales - Service
2 Woodlands Sector 1 Singapore
#03-25 Weodlands Spectrum
| Singapore 738068 )
B 3
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLZ6250B BJ19926 11/05/2018 52041 0
DESCRIETION VALUE
To replace rear bumper & attac hments including to knock out QD o 127500
dented area caused by the accident =
To respray rear bumper 9 '34 1,038.00
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the I'r S L/ 17700
rear section for proper function.
\.4_’ s
Sundries. ) 7 8000
Total Labour 1: 2,570.00
DESCRIPTION QTY _ PRIC -, VALUE
# Carrier, bum 1 58220 A4z w5 582204t~
REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMEMNT 1 80.25 i\ '.7 80.25 4~
REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE 1 60.05 L7 80.05#+
# REAR BUMFER TRIM STRIP 1 76.30 - ek 7630
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDC/PMA) 1 148180 W A 148190
PLUG 10 1.05 w4 10.50
# UNDEEBHDY PAMELLING REAR 1 41.30 P T 4130
Ciaims OD / 3 Pfty / Unineured losses / Direct Setiement Tatal Parts 2,332.50
Regn No. Claim Mo, Eﬁl@n{t@ﬂ!’l@ hence notify
epairer of the following:
H“T. \ b I_|Q' @ 11%“ . #Ta resurvey biforalsfier -‘>I:-H;.'-Elln:ing J
" J Parts prices artabiestar ccfimat : 2,570.00 |
.m’;‘r 1“"'{0[ il . otfirmation 4
o ﬂ . * Third party SUMBRAIE 0ER “Withou! Prejudics” basis  © 2,332.50
Authorised Date . : t‘i‘"!@:’ﬂ\""ﬁﬁi‘b&ﬂf albgwnd 1 0.00
- s subject 1 R e o urans o 0.00
Surveyor's E-mad b0 | L andy o Total GST @ 7% 0 ; 343.18
No. of Working Osys Recommend oY olanc fmniond| ]
= Signature Grand Total : 5 245.68
% "r__.r, gﬂ— o i .
** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY™ 44o1.5

** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE ** 1| 545



Performance Motors Limited 2

frember ol T Save Darby Group
T, P, Mec 197401559, GST Fesgg. Moo WZ2-0020081-4,

FINAL REPORT
Estimate ho. : Bl 47031 Page Mo. !
Cate Estimeled [ 22/05/2018
Prepared By : Han Kwan Yong
REPAIR FCR - - RCCOUNT - 705
Intermach Heldings Pte Ltd Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 3G bmi
2 Woodlands Sector 1 60 Anson Road
#03-25 Woodlands Spectrum #09-01 Maplatree Anson

Singapora 0759914
Singapore T3B06B

FEGN MO CHASS S ND REQM DATE MCCEL M LEAGE

SLZ6250B BJ19926 11/05/2018 5201 (4]
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE ~ DISC. % NETT
Ta replace rear bumper and attachments include knocking 850,00 250,00
out dented areas caused by the accident
To respray rear bumper 934.00 934.00
Ta check electrical wiring systemns and lightings at the 150,00 150.00
rear section for proper function,
Sundries. 20.00 20.00
CESCRIFTION UMNIT PRICE QTY  DEC%.  NETT
REAR BUMPER CARRIER 793.55 2 793.55
REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT 80.25 1.00 B0.25
REAR BUMPER TRIM STRIP 76.30 1.00 76.30
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDCPMA) 1,481.90 1.00 1,481.90
PLUG 1.05 10.00 10.50

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Total Labour : 2.074.00
Total Parts ; 2.442.50
Total Labour & Parts 4,456.50
Deduction for Excess :

Total Repair Costs less Excess: 4.456.50
GST @7%: 311.96
Grand Total ! 4,768.46

Final Repart SLZ62508, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 631907174 Fax: 54704601



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusetrial Park, Singapore 40B033

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref . CS/AWA18009430/T 1td3n2

o hson Ron 18 AR
LA e —
SINGAPORE 079914
Code :  AWA
91z Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SGU 4119Y Veh. Inspected SLZ 62508
Policy No. AVPCSB0O320821803 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NEWV1B00319/HLF Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TAN KAH LEONG Assign Date 23/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 3201 c.C 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WBAJA12030B19926 Colour SILVER
Odometer 2534 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[245/45R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/05/2018 Inspection Date 11/06/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




' B P4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.-1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLZ 6250B

Qty Description of Parts Condition j:fg:f:{:, oar ‘:‘;{“““"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|CARRIER,BUM (SN) BENT 793.55 T93.55
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT (SN) DEFOREMED 80.25 80.25
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.05 -
1|REAR BUMPER TRIM STRIP (SN) cuT 76.30 76.30
1|REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDC/PMA)(SN) DEFORMED 1,481.00 1,481.90
10|PLUG (SN) MNECESSARY 10.50 10.50
1|UNDERBODY PANELLING REAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 41.30 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY B80.00 80.00
262385 2,522.50
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER & ATTACHMENTS 1,275.00 850.00
INCLUDING TO KNOCK OUT DENTED AREA CAUSED BY
THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. 1,038.00 934.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.
2,490.00 1,834.00
GRAND TOTAL 5113.85 4 456.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 4,456.50|
Report Ref No. CS/AWA 18009430/T 1td3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI,L AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser




